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Subject: Clinton e-mail search warrant FOIA request
Date: November 11, 2016 at 10:09 PM
To: foiparequest@ic.fbi.gov
Cc: E. Randol Schoenberg randols@bslaw.net

From: E. Randol Schoenberg randols@BSLAW.NET / '

To the FBI FOIA department,

| have not seen it in any published reports online, so | would like to make a FOIA request for the search warrant and related
application, affidavits and receipts used by the FBI and Justice Department to obtain the review of Huma Abedin’s e-mails
related to Hillary Clinton, as discussed in this New York Times story from October 30, 2016.
http://www.nytimes.com/2016/10/31/us/politics/justice-department-warrant-clinton-abedin-fbi.html

Randol Schoenberg

E. Randol Schoenberg, Of Counsel
Burris, Schoenberg & Walden, LLP

Home:

11426 Burnham St.
Los Angeles, CA 90049
tel: (310) 472-3122
mob: (310) 739-7979

Business Office:

12121 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 800
Los Angeles, California 90025-1168
Tel: (310) 442-5559

Fax: (310) 442-0353

eFax: (425) 740-0483

E-mail: randols @bslaw.net
http://www.schoenblog.com
http://www.bslaw.net



http://www.nytimes.com/2016/10/31/us/politics/justice-department-warrant-clinton-abedin-fbi.html
mailto:randols@bslaw.net
http://www.schoenblog.com/
http://www.bslaw.net/
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From: FOIPARequest <FOIPARequest@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: RE: Clinton e-mail search warrant FOIA request
Date: November 14, 2016 at 5:12:51 AM PST

To: "E. Randol Schoenberg" <randols@bslaw.net>

Dear Mr. Schoenberg,

The FBI has received your Freedom of Information Act/
Privacy (FOIPA) request and it will be forwarded to Initial
Processing for review. Your request will be processed
under the provisions of FOIPA and a response will be mailed
to you at a later date.

Requests for fee waivers and expedited processing will be
addressed once your request has been assigned an FOIPA
request number. You will receive written notification of the
FBI's decision.

Information regarding the Freedom of Information Act/
Privacy is available at https://www.fbi.gov/, by clicking on the
SERVICES link at the top of the homepage and then click on
the Freedom of Information Act/Privacy picture, or the direct
link is: https://www.fbi.gov/services/records-management/
foia, or by accessing the U. S. Department of Justice at
hitps://www.justice.gov/oip. If you require additional
assistance please contact us at foipaquestions@ic.fbi.gov.

Thank you,

David P. Sobonya


http://www.fbi.gov/
https://www.fbi.gov/services/records-management/foia
https://www.fbi.gov/services/records-management/foia
https://www.justice.gov/oip
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Public Information Officer/GIS
Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS)
FBI-Records Management Division

170 Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602-4843
Ofc: (540) 868-4593

Direct: (540) 868-4286

Fax: (540) 868-4391/4997

From: E. Randol Schoenberg [mailto:randols@bslaw.net]
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2016 1:09 AM

To: FOIPARequest <FOIPARequest@ic.fbi.gov>

Cc: E. Randol Schoenberg <randols@bslaw.net>
Subject: Clinton e-mail search warrant FOIA request

To the FBI FOIA department,

I have not seen it in any published reports online, so I would like to
make a FOIA request for the search warrant and related
application, affidavits and receipts used by the FBI and Justice
Department to obtain the review of Huma Abedin’s e-mails related
to Hillary Clinton, as discussed in this New York Times story from
October 30, 2016. http://www.nytimes.com/2016/10/31/us/
politics/justice-department-warrant-clinton-abedin-fbi.html

Randol Schoenberg

E. Randol Schoenberg, Of Counsel
Burris, Schoenberg & Walden, LLP

Home:

11426 Burnham St.

Los Angeles, CA 90049
tel: (310) 472-3122
mob: (310) 739-7979


http://www.nytimes.com/2016/10/31/us/politics/justice-department-warrant-clinton-abedin-fbi.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2016/10/31/us/politics/justice-department-warrant-clinton-abedin-fbi.html
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Business Office:

12121 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 800
Los Angeles, California 90025-1168
Tel: (310) 442-5559

Fax: (310) 442-0353

eFax: (425) 740-0483

E-mail: randols @bslaw.net
http://www.schoenblog.com
http://www.bslaw.net



mailto:randols@bslaw.net
http://www.schoenblog.com/



